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(A)

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Report Only

Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR C & |

X

Recoghnition

SANDRA LOPEZ, ARMANDO CERNA ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL

RECOGNITION OF ARMANDO CERNA ELEMENTARY STALLIONS BOYS BASKETBALL
TEAM FOR WINNING DIVISION Iil CHAMPIONSHIP.

(B)

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Action ltem

Presenter(s):

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




2268 Mondragon Blvd.
Eagle Pass, TX 78852
Phone: 830.758.7004
Fax: 830.773.2731

Armando Cerna Elementary

TO:  Mr. Gilbert Gonzalez, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Mrs. Sandra Lopez, Principal

DATE: April 26, 2018

RE:  Division Ill Boys Basketball Champions

Mr. Gonzalez,

I humbly request Armando Cerna Elementary Stallions Division III Boys Basketball team to
be recognized at the next board meeting on May 8, 2018.

Under the coaching direction of Mr. Omar Rodriguez and Mr. Marco Monzon, they became
the 2017-2018 Youth Boys Basketball League Division 3 Champions. Go Stallions!

5t Graders:
Adrian Rodriguez
Reyes Garcia
Marco Monzon
Felix Tamez
Aaron Martinez

6" Graders:
Jose Mares
Cristian Resma
Armani Ramon
Angel Ramirez
RJ Gonzalez

Sincerely,

B Spey

Sandra Lépez
Principal




